

LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive, learningcentered, equity-focused environment that offers educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, and career-technical goals while promoting lifelong learning.

LPC Planning Priorities

- Establish a knowledge base and an appreciation for equity; create a sense of urgency about moving toward equity; institutionalize equity in decision-making, assessment, and accountability; and build capacity to resolve inequities.
- ❖Increase student success and completion through change in college practices and processes: coordinating needed academic support, removing barriers, and supporting focused professional development across the campus.

Curriculum Committee Quorum: 7

Faculty/Voting:

Erick Bell (CC Chair) Angela Amaya (BSSL) Jose Calderon (SS) Sue DeFuniak (PATH) Chris Dudzik (STEM) Akihiko Hirose (BSSL) Craig Kutil (Articulation Officer) Stuart McElderry (AS Div. Dean) Mike Sato (A&H) Elizabeth Wing Brooks (A&H) Michelle Zapata (SS)

Non-Voting/Ex. Off. Members:

Liz McWhorter (CC Support) John Armstrong (A&R) Elle Bañuelos (Classified) Joel Gagnon (SS Div. Dean) Andrea Migliaccio (Classified) Kristina Whalen (VP)

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE **Approved Agenda**

October 31, 2022 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414 & Zoom

This is a hybrid meeting, Room 2414 & Zoom

Call to Order Erick Bell Review and Approval of Agenda Erick Bell **Review and Approval of Minutes** Erick Bell

(October 17, 2022)

Public Comment (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Curriculum Committee. Please limit comments to three minutes. In accordance with the Brown Act, the Curriculum Committee cannot act on these items.)

First Readings

Faculty

*All courses listed below can be taken only 1 time for credit unless otherwise noted.

New Credit Courses

APCL 94 (Work Experience - LiUNA! Laborers' Construction Apprenticeship): 1-14 Units. Pass/No Pass. Repeatability: May be WX – May be taken any number of times for a maximum of 16 units of Work Experience. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Work Experience Instructors or Coordinators. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 100 (Forklift Orientation Initial): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 101 (Fundamentals of Construction): 4.5 (3 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 102 (Hazardous Waste Removal Initial): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 103 (Safety Certification): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California

Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council

of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 104 (Aerial Work Platform Initial): 1 Unit (0.25 Lecture, 0.75 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 105 (Rigging and Signaling): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 106 (Skid Steer Loader Orientation Initial): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 107 (Concrete Techniques): 5 Units (3.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 108 (Asphalt Paving Techniques): 4.5 Units (3 Lab, 1.5 Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 109 (Blueprint Reading Orientation, Basic): 1.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 110 (Confined Space Awareness): 0.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 111 (First Aid, CPR and AED): 0.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 112 (Flagging Certification): 0.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 113 (Traffic Control): 0.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 114 (OSHA 10 Hour Norcal): 1 Unit (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 115 (OSHA 30 Hour Norcal): 2 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Note: APCL SLOs will be approved at a November SLO Committee meeting.

Credit Course Modifications

CHEM 29 (Independent Study, Chemistry): 0.5-2 Units. Letter Grade. Advisory Requisites: N/A.

Discipline: Chemistry. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence, Measurable Objectives, Course Content

THEA 47A (Performance in Production: Introduction to Live Performance): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab).

Letter Grade or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units, Assignments, Grading Methods

THEA 47B (Performance in Production: Beginning): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP.

Prerequisite: THEA 47A with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only.

Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units, Assignments, Grading Methods

THEA 47C (Performance in Production: Intermediate): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP.

Prerequisite: THEA 47B with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only.

Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units, Assignments, Grading Methods

THEA 47D (Performance in Production: Advanced): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP.

Prerequisite: THEA 47C with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only.

Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units, Measurable Objectives, Assignments, Grading Methods

THEA 56 (Acting for the Camera): 3 Units. Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: N/A (removing the

Recommended Course Preparation). Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Advisory

Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Texts, Grading Methods

THEA 57A (Introduction to Musical Theater): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Enrollment

Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Units, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation,

Typical Texts, Grading Methods

THEA 57B (Performance in Production: Beginning Musical Theater): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Units, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts, Grading Methods

THEA 57C (Performance in Production: Intermediate Musical Theater): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: THEA 57B with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Units, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Grading Methods

THEA 57D (Performance in Production: Advanced Musical Theater): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: THEA 57C with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Course Content, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Advisory Requisites, Grading Methods

WLDT 10 (Machining for the Metal Trades): 4 Units (2 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: Basic Math Comprehension. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Typical Texts, Advisory Requisites

Advisory Requisites

- APCL 94 (Work Experience LiUNA! Laborers' Construction Apprenticeship): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 100 (Forklift Orientation Initial):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 101 (Fundamentals of Construction):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 102 (Hazardous Waste Removal Initial):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 103 (Safety Certification):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 104 (Aerial Work Platform Initial):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 105 (Rigging and Signaling):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 106 (Skid Steer Loader Orientation Initial):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 107 (Concrete Techniques):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 108 (Asphalt Paving Techniques):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- APCL 109 (Blueprint Reading Orientation, Basic): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- APCL 110 (Confined Space Awareness): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

- **APCL 111 (First Aid, CPR and AED):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 112 (Flagging Certification):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 113 (Traffic Control):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 114 (OSHA 10 Hour Norcal):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 115 (OSHA 30 Hour Norcal):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **THEA 56 (Acting for the Camera):** Removing Recommended Course Preparation: THEA 1A Theory/Practice of Acting I with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **THEA 57D (Performance in Production: Advanced Musical Theater):** Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **WLDT 10 (Machining for the Metal Trades):** 4 Units (2 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: Basic Math Comprehension. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Typical Texts, Advisory Requisites

CPL Amendments

Here are two more Administration of Justice (AJ) CPL amendments by military equivalency.

AJ 64 (Patrol Procedures) or AJ 55 (Introduction to Correctional Science) or AJ 63 (Criminal Investigations). Military Course Title: Military Police Senior Leader (Effective Date: Spring 2023)

AJ 50 (Introduction to Administration of Justice) and AJ 64 (Patrol Procedures) and AJ 60 (Criminal Law) and AJ 63 (Criminal Investigation). Military Course Title: Military Police Basic Officer Leader-Branch (Effective Date: Spring 2023)

These six Core Courses [in the LPC Fire Officer Leadership and Management AS Degree] align with these State Fire Training Fire Officer Certification Courses and should be eligible for CPL:

FST 20 CO 2A (Human Resource Management for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2A: Human Resource Management for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

FST 21 CO 2B (General Administrative Functions for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2B: General Administrative Functions for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

FST 22 CO 2C (Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2C: Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

FST 23 CO 2D (All - Risk Command Operations for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2D All - Risk Command Operations for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

FST 24 CO 2E (Wildland Incident Operations for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2E: Wildland Incident Operations for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)
FST 25 (Instructor 1): State Fire Training Identical Course - Fire and Emergency Services Instructor 1: Instructional Methodology (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

Credit Course Deactivations

WLDT 72B (Intermediate Laser Welding): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisites: WLDT 72A with a minimum grade of C; may be taken concurrently. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023) WLDT 72C (Advanced Laser Welding): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisites: WLDT 72B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 80 (The Welding Business): 2Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisites: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Corrections

Remove these from CPL Amendments inventory:

AJ 64 (Patrol Procedures). Military Course Title: Military Police Senior Leader (Effective Date: Spring 2023) AJ 50 (Introduction to Administration of Justice) and AJ64 (Patrol Procedures) and AJ60 (Criminal Law). Military Course Title: Military Police Basic Officer Leader-Branch (Effective Date: Spring 2023)

Credit Program Modifications

Acting A CA - Certificate of Achievement: 18-19 Units. TOP Code: 1007.00 - Dramatic Arts. CIP Code: 50.0501 - Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Total Units, Course Sequence

Actors Conservatory A CA - Certificate of Achievement: Musical Theater Certificate of Achievement: 17-19 Units. TOP Code: 1007.00 - Dramatic Arts. CIP Code: 50.0509 – Musical Theatre. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Total Units, Course Sequence

IGETC (Intersegmental General Education Curriculum) A CA – Certificate of Achievement: 34-56 Units. TOP Code: 4901.10 – Transfer Preparation. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence.

Liberal Arts & Sciences: Computer Studies AA - Associate of Arts Degree: 60 Units. TOP Code: 4901.10 – Liberal Arts and Sciences, General. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence.

Liberal Arts & Sciences: Mathematics and Science AA - Associate of Arts Degree: 60 Units. TOP Code: 4901.10 – Liberal Arts and Sciences, General. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence.

Musical Theater A CA – Certificate of Achievement: 17-19 Units. TOP Code: 1007.00 – Dramatic Arts. CIP Code: 50.0509 – Musical Theatre. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence, Total Units

Administration Revisions

Anthropology AAT – Associate in Arts for Transfer: 60 Units. TOP Code: 2202.00 – Anthropology. CIP Code: 45.0201 – Anthropology, General. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Title change for two courses.

Economics AAT – Associate in Arts for Transfer: 60 Units. TOP Code: 2204.00 – Economics. 45.0601 – Economics, General. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – The title and units for the MATH 34 course were changed, which also changed the units in the major for the degree.

Liberal Arts & Sciences: Arts and Humanities AA - Associate of Arts Degree: 60 Units. TOP Code: 4901.10 – Liberal Arts and Sciences, General. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course sequence.

Liberal Arts & Sciences: Social and Behavioral Sciences AA - Associate of Arts Degree: 60 Units. TOP Code: 4901.10 – Liberal Arts and Sciences, General. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course sequence.

Voting Items Faculty

*All courses listed below can be taken only 1 time for credit unless otherwise noted.

New Credit Courses

APCT 94 (Work Experience - Teamsters Apprenticeship): 1-8 Units. Letter Grade or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Note: The SLO for this APCT course was approved at the 10/10/22 SLO Committee meeting.

Credit Course Modifications

HUMN 29 (Independent Study, Humanities): 0.5-2 Units (Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Requisites: N/A. Discipline: Humanities. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Content, Methods of Evaluation

NTRN 1 (Introduction to Nutrition): 3 Units. Letter Grade, P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition (ENG 1A, ENG 1AEX, or ESL 1A) as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. Discipline: Nutritional Science/Dietetics. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
Primary Modifications – Grading Methods, Advisory Requisites, Typical Texts

Credit Course Corrections

BIO 2A (Bioinformatics): 4 Units (3 Lecture, 1 Lab). TOP Code: 0403.00 - Biotechnology and Biomedical Technology*. Letter Grade. Prerequisites: BIO 30 with a minimum grade of C or BIO 1C with a minimum grade of C or CS 7 with a minimum grade of C or CS 1 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Biological Sciences. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – TOP Code, Advisory Requisites, Advisory Skills, Typical Texts. Added to Catalog Description: Although BIO 30 can be taken as a pre-req for BIO 2A, BIO 1C is required for the Computational Biology degree or certificate.

Advisory Requisites

APCT 5ALB (Teamsters 5 Axle and Low Bed Driver): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT 94 (Work Experience - Teamsters Apprenticeship): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT BTOS (Teamsters 2&3 Axles Booster Tank Oil Spreader Truck Driver): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT DTWA (Teamsters Dump Truck Driver with Articulation): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT MWFL (Teamsters Mechanical Warehouseman/Forklift): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT OFTD (Teamsters On/Off Road Fuel Truck Driver): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT STWP (Teamsters Single or Twin Water Pull Operator): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT TEPR (Teamsters Construction Test Preparation): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT TTTD (Teamsters Construction Tractor-Trailer Truck Driver, Snow Cat): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023) MKTG 50 (Introduction to Marketing): Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition (ENG 1A, ENG 1AEX, or ESL 1A) as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

NTRN 1 (Introduction to Nutrition): Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition (ENG 1A, ENG 1AEX, or ESL 1A) as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

CPL Amendments

CPL is only granted for the following if the classes are taken at Spaulding Marine Center & within the last 5 years. (For APMT 51 & 52: Student must have both classes listed and take them at Spaulding to receive credit for the LPC classes.)

APMT 51 (Boatworks 101 Yacht Electrical Systems). Spaulding class: Marine Electrical System Installation and Marine Electronics Equipment Installation. Credit by industry recognized training. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APMT 52 (Boatworks 101 Yacht Propulsion Systems). Spaulding class: Diesel Engine Systems and Marine Plumbing Systems. Credit by industry recognized training. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APMT 53 (Boatworks 101 Yacht Craftsmanship Lab). Spaulding class: Marine Corrosion. Credit by industry recognized training. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Note: APMT SLOs were approved at the 10/24/22 SLO Committee Meeting.

New Credit Programs

Communication Studies 2.0 AA.T: 60 Units. TOP Code: 1506.00 – Speech Communication. CIP Code:

09.0101 - Speech Communication and Rhetoric. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Rationale: This is an updated Communication Studies program, which becomes active per memorandum ESS 22-300-009 ADT TMC Phase In-Out Timeline.

Credit Program Deactivations

Communication Studies AA.T: 60 Units. TOP Code: 1506.00 - Speech Communication. CIP Code:

09.0101 - Speech Communication and Rhetoric. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Rationale: This program is going inactive at the same time the updated Communication Studies 2.0 version of the program becomes active per memorandum ESS 22-300-009 ADT TMC Phase In-Out Timeline.

Discussion Items

- Designation of a subgroup to look at META as our upgraded curriculum inventory tool

Kristina Whalen

Reports

Output Vice President's Report

Chair's Report

o Articulation Officer's Report

Kristina Whalen Erick Bell Craig Kutil

Good of the Order Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting: November 7, 2022